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From: Mindy Faulkner

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2022 12:09 PM
To: Eric Pottenger

Subject: Re: Site Plan Drawings

Hi Eric,

Thank you so much for sending the drawings. | have printed copies to take to Tim Dawson
today, as well as electronic version. Once we go over everything, I'll get the information
and your contact information over to VCA's team.

Thanks again for your help. | look forward to working with you.

Mindy

Mindy Faulkner | Hospital Manager
VCA Lakota Hills Animal Hospital #1159

5130 Tylersville Road | West Chester, OH 45069
P 513-874-4866 | E mindy.faulkner@vca.com
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From: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 7:27 AM

To: Mindy Faulkner <Mindy.Faulkner@vca.com>
Subject: Site Plan Drawings

[EXTERNAL]

Mindy,

Received your message yesterday afternoon. I've got several appointments today and
wasn't sure if we would be able to connect. Attached are several documents we have on
file for your facility. Hopefully, these will help facilitate discussions with Tim Dawson.



mailto:Mindy.Faulkner@vca.com

mailto:PottengerE@bceo.org

mailto:first.last@vca.com

https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fvcalakotahills.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7CPottengerE%40bceo.org%7C92f88168a2b44e36cf2c08da927d923b%7Cd7df371192074adb83034196fda694e6%7C0%7C0%7C637983365271079234%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=CxWKXftZoAe8Co6aOnpKrgfffdbueeIRQThTXa0FlbU%3D&reserved=0



I'll be your point of contact at the County Engineer's Office and will review the site civil
drawings, specifically grading, sediment & erosion control, and stormwater management.

Eric J. Pottenger
Development / Storm Water Manager
Direct: 513-785-4121 | Cell: 513-678-6325

OButIer County Storm Water District
www.stormwaterdistrict.org

Butler County Engineer’s Office

Oﬂﬁ www.bceo.org

“Check out our new website!”
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From: Eric Pottenger

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2022 7:27 AM
To: Mindy.Faulkner@vca.com

Subject: Site Plan Drawings

Attachments: Construction Drawings 07-06-05.pdf

Grading Revision 08-23-06.pdf
Storm As-built 07-27-06.pdf

Mindy,

Received your message yesterday afternoon. I've got several appointments today and
wasn't sure if we would be able to connect. Attached are several documents we have on file
for your facility. Hopefully, these will help facilitate discussions with Tim Dawson.

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
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BUTLER COUNTY

o P IATRIEY oButIer County Storm Water District

www.stormwaterdistrict.org

Butler County Engineer’s Office

Ouﬁ www.bceo.org

“Check out our new website!”
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http://www.stormwaterdistrict.org/

https://twitter.com/bceonews

https://www.instagram.com/bceonews/

https://www.facebook.com/bceonews

http://www.bceo.org/
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